From:
To:
Subject: 23/01545/F - ADMIN CORRESPONDENCE

Date: 11 September 2023 10:11:20
Attachments:

Froms Witt Sparro

Sent: 07 September 2023 08:40

To: Borough Planning |

Subject: FW: 23/01545/F (PP-12325408) - 49 Hovells Lane, Northwold

[External Email]

[ Confirm the senders email address is genuine, before clicking on links and replying]

Hello Jo,

Yes we are happy for you to amend the description, please let me know if there are any invalid
item as soon as you are able.

Kind regards,

Matt Sparrow

Architectural Technician

PETER HUMPHREY

KMo OLCIlATES

Peter Humphrey Associates Ltd

Please Note: This transmission is confidential and intended solely for the person to whom it is addressed. If you are not the
intended recipient of this transmission, please inform the sender by return and remove it from your system. Any views or opinions
expressed are solely those of the author and do not represent those of Peter Humphrey Associates Ltd.

Warning: Computer viruses may be transmitted or downloaded onto your computer system via email communication. It is the
recipient's responsibility to take any action necessary to prevent computer viruses being transmitted in this way.

Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2023 4:48 PM

To: Peter Humphrey Associates - Info
Cc: PScanl

Subject: 23/01545/F (PP-12325408) - 49 Hovells Lane, Northwold



Good Afternoon Matt,

| am writing regarding the description of the proposal for your application above, currently
‘Proposed extension and alterations to approved barn conversion'.

As the barn conversion has not yet taken place, the description of the proposal needs amending.
Can you please confirm that you are happy to proceed with the amended proposal of
'Conversion of barn to dwelling (revised design)'? If so, | will confirm in writing what is required
to validate the application.

Regards
Jo Wren, Technical Support Officer
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King's Lynn &
West Norfolk
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they
are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify
the sender.

https://www.west-norfolk.gov.uk/info/20147/about_our_website/470/disclaimer




